
From: Al-Hanooti, Shayma >
Sent: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 11:08 AM EDT
To: Hall, Antonio < >
Subject: Re: Resources for learning more about the war on Gaza
Is your concern that you’ve heard from colleagues and Syphax? Or is your concern the genocide of Palestinians? I’m confused. 

I can be available after school today if that works for you. 
-- 
Shayma M. Al-Hanooti (she/her)
English Teacher
Arlington Public Schools
Washington-Liberty High School
Main Office Phone: 
APS E-mail: 

Please be aware that email correspondence is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be made public if
someone requests it – even if you have asked that your message be kept confidential. Also, if you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. The receipt by any unauthorized person does not constitute a waiver of
any applicable protections. 

From:Hall, Antonio < >
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 10:56 AM
To: Al-Hanooti, Shayma < >
Subject: Re: Resources for learning more about the war on Gaza

Shayma good morning,

Let’s talk offline about what needs exist and how best to support staff.  As you can imagine, I’ve already heard from your colleagues
in this building and Syphax on your email. 

Thanks

Tony 

Antonio Hall
Principal
Washington-Liberty High School

Please be aware that email correspondence is subject to the Virginia Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) and may be made public
if someone requests it – even if you have asked that your message be kept confidential. Also, if you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender immediately and delete the email. The receipt by any unauthorized person does not constitute a waiver of
any applicable protections.    

From:Al-Hanooti, Shayma < >
Date: Wednesday, October 18, 2023 at 9:48 AM
To: #Washington-Liberty Staff (All) < >
Subject: Resources for learning more about the war on Gaza

Good morning,

Considering the genocide of over 1 million Palestinians unfolding before our eyes, I have put together some resources you
may find helpful to make sense of and talk with students about what’s happening in Israel andPalestine, specifically in Gaza.
Just yesterday, Israel bombed a hospital, killing over 500 Palestinians. This, on top of the over1,000 children killed since
last Saturday.

A few days ago, theUN warned of mass ethnic cleansing of Palestinians.

I hope you will find the following resources to be useful:

https://www.zinnedproject.org/news/violence-in-israel-and-gaza/
https://socialjusticebooks.org/booklists/palestine/
https://teachpalestine.org/
https://www.mecaforpeace.org/meca-projects/teach-palestine-project/
https://teachmideast.org/resource_guides/the-israeli-palestinian-conflict/

Additionally, I’m wondering if you would be interested in engaging in thoughtful discourse as we continue to learn together.
I’m proposing a book club as a start. If you are interested in reading Rashid Khalidi’sThe Hundred Years' War on Palestine:
A History of Settler Colonialism and Resistance, 1917–2017or any one of these books onthis Zinn Project book list,please




